James Dillingham, PA-C, CPAAP, AACC, MMS

Denver, CO

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/jamesdillinghampac • E-Mail: jadillingham@gmail.com

Objective

I am a highly motivated experienced Physician Assistant whom enjoys educating providers and patients in all aspect of acute care and cardiovascular medicine. My personal interest include: Internal Medicine, Cardiology, and Critical Care and seek a position that would continue to advance my knowledge and capabilities as a provider remain an advocate for all Advanced Practice Providers.

Experience

SCL Health Medical Group, National Jewish at Saint Joseph Hospital

- Physician Assistant, SCL Heart and Vascular Institute of Colorado, Oct 2012 Present
 - o Support General/Interventional Cardiology, Structural Heart, and Electrophysiology. Perform H&P's, consults, inpatient rounding, and discharge. Outpatient followups, new patient consultations. Cardiac stress testing, cardiac device interrogation and programming
 - Lead Advanced Practice teams developing workflows, training new staff, developing ongoing clinical knowledge reviews and regulatory documents to maintain practice compliance
 - o Clinical education/preceptor coordinating Physician Assistant and Nurse Practitioner students, Family Practice and Internal Medicine Residents
- Chair, Advanced Practice Subcommittee, SCL Medical Group, Jan 2020-Present
 - Represent Advanced Practice Providers employed by the SCL Health Medical Group on the Provider Leadership Committee, routinely meet with Medical Group President
 - Identify state and regulatory compliance gaps to create successful implementation plans to fill these gaps.
 - o Work with Medical Staff to update Advanced Practice bylaws and privileges at SCL Acute Care

Aurora Denver Cardiology Associates, Physician Assistant, Nov 2009-Oct 2012

- Practice autonomously and in collaboration with attending Cardiologist for care of outpatient cardiac patients. Limited inpatient responsibilities included routine rounding and discharges of cardiac patients
- Perform and supervise cardiac stress and tilt table test.
- Perform cardiac device interrogation and programming

Centura Health, St. Anthony North and Central Hospitals, Jan 2005 – Nov 2009

- Emergency Dept EMT/Critical Care tech assist with primary assessments/triage, IV starts, EKG's. Assist providers with beside procedures
- EKG/Stress tech perform 12 lead EKG's and stress testing on inpatients, scan holter monitors. Assist with nursing education. Successfully implemented transition and training of new 12 lead EKG machines and Tracemaster ECG management system across all local acute sites.

Pal Medical Instruments, Territory Manager/Senior Sales Specialist, Resuscitation, Dec 2001 – Oct 2004

- Represent Philips Medical Systems Cardiac Resuscitation Products including external defibrillators and AED's
- Develop business plans, forecasting, and manage sales territory with consistent sales growth.

Education

Red Rocks Physician Assistant Program

St. Francis University, Masters in Medical Science

University of Missouri-Kansas City, BA Biology

Affiliations

Dec 2018 - Present. Society of Critical Care Medicine; Member

May 2009 - Present. American College of Cardiology, Associate of the American College of Cardiology

Oct 2009 - Present. Colorado Board of Medical Examiners; Physician Assistant

Sept 2009 - Present. National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants

Aug 2008 - Present. American Heart Association, BLS/ACLS Provider

Sept 2007 - Present. American Academy of Physician Assistant, Fellow, Clinical Preceptor (CPAAPA)

Nov 2004-2008 - Scuba Schools International, Instructor

Nov 2000-2008 - National Association of Underwater Instructors, Instructor